00100-A QUESTIONNAIRE



Request for Competitive Sealed Proposals
Round Rock, Texas

QUESTIONNAIRE

Please provide the following information in the same sequence and in the same format contained herein.
This form may be retyped at the proposer's option. Supplemental materials providing additional
information in response to any question may be attached (and must be numbered to correspond to the
number of the question), but the information requested below is to be provided in this format.

1. Basic information:

1.1 Name of organization: \Dm L\"O.L\S _ “76{_(911
1.2 Address of principal office: {15 \ . é)O\_,‘C\'Aﬁ >y, Leamd'er! I !

. i Fa !
1.3 Telephone aumber and facsimile number of principal office: 5 Q - 775 005

1.4 Form of business organization (e.g., corporation, partnership, joint venture): L_ L G.,
1.5 Year founded: a O\\e

1.6 Individual ngmed as primar contact (incl udmg telephone number if not at principal office):
o uwa. Ono noless
2. Organization:

2.1 How many years has your organization been in business in construction in its current capacity? dec S
2.2 How many years has your organization been in business under its present name? e \j{’a rS

2.3 Under what other former names has your organization ever operated? KD" | p{‘oolUC/ ¢S,

2.4 Is your organization authorized to do business in Texas? \I €5

3. [Experience:

3.1 Does vour organization have experience with the construction of mountain bike trails /

mountain bike parks? \ } € 5

3.2 If the answer to the previous question was yes, please list the number of years®
experience your firm has constructing new skateparks. 01 \J€C -

3.3 Current Work: Attach a list of all projects your organization is currently constructing. For each
such project provide: : , [
Sce Yhpehed
(a) the name, and for whom constructed;
(b) location;
(c) general nature of the project;
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THE STATE OF TEXAS

/ J Z Z
COUNTY OF : p

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

O o oon

: 7
UBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME on this the é ~—— day of the month of
: 2 , 2024, in the capacity and for the purposes indicated.

L

Notary Bublic, State of Texas

4895-8150-0129

My Commission Expires: &/ 75

Page3

AT

W, KIM LACUESTA
iﬂi«*{g Comm. Expires 06-21-2027
S Notary ID 125187135

SN,

1oz Notary Public, State of Toxas
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CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and § if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and & if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity’'s place Certificate Number:
of business. 2025-1358179
City Of Round Rock
Round Rock, TX United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 09/03/2025
being filed.
City of Round Rock Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to bhe provided under the contract.

Behrens Ranch Mouniain Bike
Behrens Ranch Mountain Bike Project.

Nature of interest
Name of interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) {check applicable)

Controlling Intermediary

5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party.

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is \j *P/\" H ‘ \-“(’](\{6 . and my date of birth is QH Z ;') i Ifi Zg

wanesss 015D, Do 4 b Leandec  Tx %04 US

{city) (state) {zip code) {country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and carrect.

Executed in _, .L. LLQ Lj_( \ County, State of 1% .,on the 3 day of f)ﬂ@& & 120 cQ’:T

(\\ {month} (year)

W
=

S|gnature of auth;( zed agent of contracting business entity
‘: (Declarant}

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.f10d0fd8



